Oracle® Retail POS Suite

Licensing Information Release 13.4 **E25279-01**

December 2011



Oracle Retail POS Suite Licensing Information, Release 13.4

F25279-01

Copyright © 2011, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Primary Author: Bernadette Goodman

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this software or related documentation is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT RIGHTS Programs, software, databases, and related documentation and technical data delivered to U.S. Government customers are "commercial computer software" or "commercial technical data" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, the use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation shall be subject to the restrictions and license terms set forth in the applicable Government contract, and, to the extent applicable by the terms of the Government contract, the additional rights set forth in FAR 52.227-19, Commercial Computer Software License (December 2007). Oracle USA, Inc., 500 Oracle Parkway, Redwood City, CA 94065.

This software is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications which may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure the safe use of this software. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software in dangerous applications.

Oracle is a registered trademark of Oracle Corporation and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

This software and documentation may provide access to or information on content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services.

Value-Added Reseller (VAR) Language

Oracle Retail VAR Applications

The following restrictions and provisions only apply to the programs referred to in this section and licensed to you. You acknowledge that the programs may contain third party software (VAR applications) licensed to Oracle. Depending upon your product and its version number, the VAR applications may include:

- (i) the **MicroStrategy** Components developed and licensed by MicroStrategy Services Corporation (MicroStrategy) of McLean, Virginia to Oracle and imbedded in the MicroStrategy for Oracle Retail Data Warehouse and MicroStrategy for Oracle Retail Planning & Optimization applications.
- (ii) the **Wavelink** component developed and licensed by Wavelink Corporation (Wavelink) of Kirkland, Washington, to Oracle and imbedded in Oracle Retail Mobile Store Inventory Management.
- (iii) the software component known as **Access Via** Micensed by Access Via of Seattle, Washington, and imbedded in Oracle Retail Signs and Oracle Retail Labels and Tags.
- (iv) the software component known as **Adobe Flex™** licensed by Adobe Systems Incorporated of San Jose, California, and imbedded in Oracle Retail Promotion Planning & Optimization application.

You acknowledge and confirm that Oracle grants you use of only the object code of the VAR Applications. Oracle will not deliver source code to the VAR Applications to you. Notwithstanding any other term or condition of the agreement and this ordering document, you shall not cause or permit alteration of any VAR Applications. For purposes of this section, "alteration" refers to all alterations, translations, upgrades, enhancements, customizations or modifications of all or any portion of the VAR Applications including all reconfigurations, reassembly or reverse assembly, re-engineering or reverse engineering and recompilations or reverse compilations of the VAR Applications or any derivatives of the VAR Applications. You acknowledge that it shall be a breach of the agreement to utilize the relationship, and/or confidential information of the VAR Applications for purposes of competitive discovery.

The VAR Applications contain trade secrets of Oracle and Oracle's licensors and Customer shall not attempt, cause, or permit the alteration, decompilation, reverse engineering, disassembly or other reduction of the VAR Applications to a human perceivable form. Oracle reserves the right to replace, with functional equivalent software, any of the VAR Applications in future releases of the applicable program.

Contents

Se	end Us Your Comments	vii
Pr	eface	ix
	Audience	ix
	Documentation Accessibility	
	Related Documents	
	Customer Support	
	Review Patch Documentation	
	Oracle Retail Documentation on the Oracle Technology Network	
	Conventions	
1	Third-Party Applications	
	Prerequisite Software and Licenses	1-1
	Oracle Retail Back Office	1-1
	Oracle Business Intelligence Publisher for Retail Back Office	1-2
	Licensing Information	1-2
	Oracle Retail Central Office	1-2
	Oracle Retail Labels and Tags	1-3
	Oracle Retail Point-of-Service	1-3
	Oracle Retail Returns Management	1-3
	Installers	
	Third-Party Open-Source Applications	1-4
	Apache ANT 1.7.1	1-4
	Apache Avalon Framework 4.2.0	1-5
	Apache Axis2 1.5.4	1-5
	Apache Batik SVG Library 1.7	1-5
	Apache Commons	1-5
	Apache Commons HTTP Client 3.1	1-6
	Apache Formatted Object Processor 1.0	1-6
	Apache Jakarta ORO 2.0.7	1-6
	Apache Java Server Pages Standard Tag Library 1.0.5	1-7
	Apache Log4J 1.2.16	1-7
	Apache Rampart 1.5.1	1-7
	Apache Struts Framework 1.3.10	1-7
	Apache Velocity 1.4	1-8

Apache Xerces 2.11.0	
Apache XML Parser 1.4.01	
JDOM XML Parsing 1.1.1	
JGoodies Looks 1.2.2	
jQueryProject JQuery 1.6.2	
jQueryProject JQueryUI 1.8.16	
jQueryProject JQuery-iMask 0.7.0	
Open Symphony Quartz Scheduler 1.6.1	
Open Web Application Security Project (OWASP) API (E	SAPI) Toolkit 2.0
SourceForge AntInstaller 0.8	
SourceForge Barcode4J 2.0	
SourceForge Display Tag Library 1.0-b3	
SourceForge MX4J Java Management Extensions 1.1.1	
SpringSource Spring Framework 3.0.5	
Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004	
Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004	
Artistic License	
The Artistic License	
Berkeley Software Distribution	
The BSD License	
Free Software Foundation	
GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE	
International Business Machines	
International License Agreement for Non-Warranted Pro	grams
JDOM Project	
JDOM License	
JGoodies	
JGoodies License	
MX4J Project	
MX4J License Version 1.0	
Open Source Initiative	
The MIT License	
World Wide Web Consortium	
The W3C License	

Send Us Your Comments

Oracle Retail POS Suite Licensing Information, Release 13.4

Oracle welcomes customers' comments and suggestions on the quality and usefulness of this document.

Your feedback is important, and helps us to best meet your needs as a user of our products. For example:

- Are the implementation steps correct and complete?
- Did you understand the context of the procedures?
- Did you find any errors in the information?
- Does the structure of the information help you with your tasks?
- Do you need different information or graphics? If so, where, and in what format?
- Are the examples correct? Do you need more examples?

If you find any errors or have any other suggestions for improvement, then please tell us your name, the name of the company who has licensed our products, the title and part number of the documentation and the chapter, section, and page number (if available).

Note: Before sending us your comments, you might like to check that you have the latest version of the document and if any concerns are already addressed. To do this, access the Online Documentation available on the Oracle Technology Network Web site. It contains the most current Documentation Library plus all documents revised or released recently.

Send your comments to us using the electronic mail address: retail-doc_us@oracle.com

Please give your name, address, electronic mail address, and telephone number (optional).

If you need assistance with Oracle software, then please contact your support representative or Oracle Support Services.

If you require training or instruction in using Oracle software, then please contact your Oracle local office and inquire about our Oracle University offerings. A list of Oracle offices is available on our Web site at http://www.oracle.com.

Preface

This document provides licensing information for the third-party applications used by the following Oracle Retail POS Suite products:

- Oracle Retail Back Office
- Oracle Retail Central Office
- Oracle Retail Labels and Tags
- Oracle Retail Point-of-Service
- Oracle Retail Returns Management

Licensing information for the third-party applications used by the installers for these products is also included.

Audience

This document is intended for all purchasers of Oracle Retail POS Suite products.

Documentation Accessibility

Our goal is to make Oracle products, services, and supporting documentation accessible to all users, including users that are disabled. To that end, our documentation includes features that make information available to users of assistive technology. This documentation is available in HTML format, and contains markup to facilitate access by the disabled community. Accessibility standards will continue to evolve over time, and Oracle is actively engaged with other market-leading technology vendors to address technical obstacles so that our documentation can be accessible to all of our customers. For more information, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program Web site at http://www.oracle.com/accessibility/.

Accessibility of Code Examples in Documentation

Screen readers may not always correctly read the code examples in this document. The conventions for writing code require that closing braces should appear on an otherwise empty line; however, some screen readers may not always read a line of text that consists solely of a bracket or brace.

Accessibility of Links to External Web Sites in Documentation

This documentation may contain links to Web sites of other companies or organizations that Oracle does not own or control. Oracle neither evaluates nor makes any representations regarding the accessibility of these Web sites.

Access to Oracle Support

Oracle customers have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support. For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/support/contact.html or visit http://www.oracle.com/accessibility/support.html if you are hearing impaired.

Related Documents

For more information, see the following Release 13.4 documentation sets or Oracle Retail Returns Management Release 2.4 documentation set:

- Oracle Retail Back Office documentation set
- Oracle Retail Central Office documentation set
- Oracle Retail Labels and Tags documentation set
- Oracle Retail Point-of-Service documentation set
- Oracle Retail POS Suite documentation set
- Oracle Retail Returns Management documentation set

Customer Support

To contact Oracle Customer Support, access My Oracle Support at the following URL:

https://support.oracle.com

When contacting Customer Support, please provide the following:

- Product version and program/module name
- Functional and technical description of the problem (include business impact)
- Detailed step-by-step instructions to re-create
- Exact error message received
- Screen shots of each step you take

Review Patch Documentation

When you install the application for the first time, you install either a base release (for example, 13.4) or a later patch release (for example, 13.4.1). If you are installing the base release, additional patch, and bundled hot fix releases, read the documentation for all releases that have occurred since the base release before you begin installation. Documentation for patch and bundled hot fix releases can contain critical information related to the base release, as well as information about code changes since the base release.

Oracle Retail Documentation on the Oracle Technology Network

Documentation is packaged with each Oracle Retail product release. Oracle Retail product documentation is also available on the following Web site:

http://www.oracle.com/technology/documentation/oracle_retail.html

(Data Model documents are not available through Oracle Technology Network. These documents are packaged with released code, or you can obtain them through My Oracle Support.)

Documentation should be available on this Web site within a month after a product release.

Conventions

The following text conventions are used in this document:

Convention	Meaning
boldface	Boldface type indicates graphical user interface elements associated with an action, or terms defined in text or the glossary.
italic	Italic type indicates book titles, emphasis, or placeholder variables for which you supply particular values.
monospace	Monospace type indicates commands within a paragraph, URLs, code in examples, text that appears on the screen, or text that you enter.

Third-Party Applications

This chapter provides licensing information on the third-party applications used by the following Oracle Retail POS Suite products:

- Oracle Retail Back Office
- Oracle Retail Central Office
- Oracle Retail Labels and Tags
- Oracle Retail Point-of-Service
- Oracle Retail Returns Management

This chapter also includes licensing information on the Third-Party Open-Source Applications used by the installers for these products.

Prerequisite Software and Licenses

Oracle Retail POS Suite products depend on the installation of certain products (with commercial licenses), but the company does not bundle these third-party products within its own installation media. Acquisition of licenses for these products should be handled directly with the vendor. For the list of the prerequisite software needed for a specific Oracle Retail POS Suite product, see the Installation Guide for the product.

The licenses for the third-party open-source applications included with Oracle Retail POS Suite products and the installer are found in Appendix A.

Oracle Retail Back Office

Oracle Retail Back Office uses the following third-party open-source applications:

- Apache Avalon Framework 4.2.0
- Apache Axis2 1.5.4
- Apache Batik SVG Library 1.7
- Apache Commons
- **Apache Commons HTTP Client 3.1**
- Apache Formatted Object Processor 1.0
- Apache Jakarta ORO 2.0.7
- Apache Java Server Pages Standard Tag Library 1.0.5
- Apache Log4J 1.2.16

- Apache Rampart 1.5.1
- Apache Struts Framework 1.3.10
- Apache Xerces 2.11.0
- JDOM XML Parsing 1.1.1
- JGoodies Looks 1.2.2
- jQueryProject JQuery 1.6.2
- jQueryProject JQueryUI 1.8.16
- Open Symphony Quartz Scheduler 1.6.1
- Open Web Application Security Project (OWASP) API (ESAPI) Toolkit 2.0
- SourceForge Display Tag Library 1.0-b3
- SpringSource Spring Framework 3.0.5

Oracle Business Intelligence Publisher for Retail Back Office

Oracle Retail Back Office uses BI Publisher, version 10.1.3.4.

Licensing Information

Oracle Business Intelligence Publisher for Retail Back Office customers are granted a restricted use license of Oracle Business Intelligence Publisher. This restricted use license of Oracle Business Intelligence Publisher is provided solely for use with Oracle Retail Back Office and can only be used to access the data used by Oracle Retail Back Office.

Any use of Oracle Business Intelligence Publisher outside of Oracle Retail Back Office or against any additional data source requires the purchase of a full use Oracle Business Intelligence Publisher license.

Oracle Retail Central Office

Oracle Retail Central Office uses the following third-party open-source applications:

- Apache Avalon Framework 4.2.0
- Apache Axis2 1.5.4
- Apache Batik SVG Library 1.7
- **Apache Commons**
- **Apache Commons HTTP Client 3.1**
- Apache Formatted Object Processor 1.0
- Apache Jakarta ORO 2.0.7
- Apache Java Server Pages Standard Tag Library 1.0.5
- Apache Log4J 1.2.16
- Apache Rampart 1.5.1
- Apache Struts Framework 1.3.10
- Apache Xerces 2.11.0
- JDOM XML Parsing 1.1.1

- jQueryProject JQuery 1.6.2
- jQueryProject JQueryUI 1.8.16
- jQueryProject JQuery-iMask 0.7.0
- Open Symphony Quartz Scheduler 1.6.1
- Open Web Application Security Project (OWASP) API (ESAPI) Toolkit 2.0
- SourceForge Display Tag Library 1.0-b3
- SpringSource Spring Framework 3.0.5

Oracle Retail Labels and Tags

Oracle Retail Labels and Tags is a module of Oracle Retail Back Office and uses the same third-party open-source applications as Oracle Retail Back Office. Oracle Retail Labels and Tags also uses AccessVia software.

Oracle Retail Point-of-Service

Oracle Retail Point-of-Service uses the following third-party open-source applications:

- Apache ANT 1.7.1
- Apache Avalon Framework 4.2.0
- Apache Axis2 1.5.4
- Apache Commons
- Apache Commons HTTP Client 3.1
- Apache Formatted Object Processor 1.0
- Apache Log4J 1.2.16
- Apache Rampart 1.5.1
- Apache Velocity 1.4
- Apache Xerces 2.11.0
- SourceForge Barcode4J 2.0
- SourceForge MX4J Java Management Extensions 1.1.1
- SpringSource Spring Framework 3.0.5

Oracle Retail Returns Management

Note: The release version for Oracle Retail Returns Management is 2.4.

Oracle Retail Returns Management uses the following third-party open-source applications:

- Apache Avalon Framework 4.2.0
- Apache Axis2 1.5.4
- Apache Batik SVG Library 1.7

- **Apache Commons**
- Apache Formatted Object Processor 1.0
- Apache Jakarta ORO 2.0.7
- Apache Java Server Pages Standard Tag Library 1.0.5
- Apache Log4J 1.2.16
- Apache Rampart 1.5.1
- Apache Struts Framework 1.3.10
- Apache Xerces 2.11.0
- JDOM XML Parsing 1.1.1
- jQueryProject JQuery 1.6.2
- jQueryProject JQueryUI 1.8.16
- Open Symphony Quartz Scheduler 1.6.1
- SourceForge Display Tag Library 1.0-b3
- SpringSource Spring Framework 3.0.5

Installers

The installers for Oracle Retail Back Office, Oracle Retail Central Office, and Oracle Retail Point-of-Service use the following third-party open-source applications:

- Apache ANT 1.7.1
- **IGoodies Looks 1.2.2**
- SourceForge AntInstaller 0.8

Third-Party Open-Source Applications

This section lists the applications used by the POS Suite products and the license each application uses.

Apache ANT 1.7.1

This program contains third-party ANT code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

ANT 1.7.1 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Avalon Framework 4.2.0

This program contains third-party Avalon Framework code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Avalon Framework 4.2.0 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Axis2 1.5.4

This program contains third-party Axis code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Axis2 1.5.4 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Batik SVG Library 1.7

This program contains third-party Batik SVE Library code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Batik SVG Library 1.7 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Commons

This program contains third-party Commons code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Commons uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Commons HTTP Client 3.1

This program contains third-party Commons HTTP Client code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Commons HTTP Client 3.1 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Formatted Object Processor 1.0

This program contains third-party Formatted Object Processor code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Formatted Objects Processor 1.0 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Jakarta ORO 2.0.7

This program contains third-party Jakarta ORO code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Jakarta ORO 2.0.7 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Java Server Pages Standard Tag Library 1.0.5

This program contains third-party Java Server Pages Standard Tag Library code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Java Server Pages Standard Tag Library 1.0.5 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Log4J 1.2.16

This program contains third-party Log4J code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Log4J 1.2.16 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Rampart 1.5.1

This program contains third-party Rampart code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Rampart 1.5.1 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Struts Framework 1.3.10

This program contains third-party Struts Framework code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Struts Framework 1.3.10 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Velocity 1.4

This program contains third-party Velocity code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Velocity 1.4 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache Xerces 2.11.0

The Xerces software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation.

For more information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see http://www.apache.org.

This program contains third-party Xerces code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache Xerces 2.11.0 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Apache XML Parser 1.4.01

This program contains third-party XML Parser code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Apache XML Parser 1.4.01 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

JDOM XML Parsing 1.1.1

This program contains third-party JDOM XML Parsing code from jdom.org. Under the terms of the JDOM License, Oracle is required to license jdom.org software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the jdom.org software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the jdom.org software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

JDOM XML Parsing 1.1.1 uses JDOM License. For details, see JDOM License.

JGoodies Looks 1.2.2

This program contains third-party Looks code from [Goodies. Under the terms of the JGoodies License, Oracle is required to license JGoodies software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the JGoodies software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the JGoodies software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

JGoodies Looks 1.2.2 uses JGoodies License. For details, see JGoodies License.

¡QueryProject JQuery 1.6.2

This program contains JQuery code from the jQuery Project. Under the terms of the ¡Query Project license, Oracle is required to license the ¡Query Project software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the jQuery Project software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the jQuery Project software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

¡QueryProject JQuery 1.6.2 uses the MIT License. For details, see The MIT License.

iQueryProject JQueryUI 1.8.16

This program contains JQueryUI code from the jQuery Project. Under the terms of the ¡Query Project license, Oracle is required to license the ¡Query Project software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the jQuery Project software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the jQuery Project software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

jQueryProject JQueryUI 1.8.16 uses the MIT License. For details, see The MIT License.

jQueryProject JQuery-iMask 0.7.0

This program contains JQuery-iMask code from the jQuery Project. Under the terms of the jQuery Project license, Oracle is required to license the jQuery Project software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the jQuery Project software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the jQuery Project software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

jQueryProject JQuery-iMask 0.7.0 uses the MIT License. For details, see The MIT License.

Open Symphony Quartz Scheduler 1.6.1

This program contains third-party Open Symphony Quartz Scheduler code from The Apache Software Foundation. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license The Apache Software Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The Apache Software Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The Apache Software Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Open Symphony Quartz Scheduler 1.6.1 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Open Web Application Security Project (OWASP) API (ESAPI) Toolkit 2.0

This program contains third-party Open Web Application Security Project (OWASP) API (ESAPI) Toolkit code from The OWASP Foundation. Under the terms of the Berkeley Software Distribution license, Oracle is required to license The OWASP Foundation software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to The OWASP Foundation software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of The OWASP Foundation software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

Open Web Application Security Project (OWASP) API (ESAPI) Toolkit 2.0 uses the Berkeley Software Distribution license. For details, see "Berkeley Software Distribution".

SourceForge Antinstaller 0.8

This program contains third-party AntInstaller code from SourceForge. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license the SourceForge software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the SourceForge software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the SourceForge software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

SourceForge AntInstaller 0.8 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

SourceForge Barcode4J 2.0

This program contains third-party Barcode4J code from SourceForge. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license the SourceForge software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the SourceForge software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the SourceForge software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

SourceForge Barcode4J 2.0 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

SourceForge Display Tag Library 1.0-b3

This program contains third-party Display Tag Library code from SourceForge. Under the terms of The Artistic License, Oracle is required to license the SourceForge software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the SourceForge software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of the SourceForge software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

SourceForge Display Tag Library 1.0-b3 uses The Artistic License. For details, see Artistic License.

SourceForge MX4J Java Management Extensions 1.1.1

This program contains third-party MX4J Java Management Extensions code from SourceForge. Under the terms of the MX4J License, Oracle is required to license SourceForge software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to SourceForge software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of SourceForge software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

SourceForge MX4J Java Management Extensions 1.1.1 uses MX4J License. For details, see MX4I License Version 1.0.

SpringSource Spring Framework 3.0.5

This program contains third-party Spring Framework code from SpringSource. Under the terms of The Apache Software Foundation license, Oracle is required to license SpringSource software to you under the following terms. Note that the terms contained in the Oracle program license that accompanied this product do not apply to the SpringSource software, and your rights to use the software are solely as set forth below. Oracle is not responsible for the performance of SpringSource software, does not provide technical support for the software, and shall not be liable for any damages arising out of any use of the software.

SpringSource Spring Framework 3.0.5 uses Apache License Version 2.0. For details, see Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004.

Appendix: Third-Party Open-Source Licenses

This appendix contains licensing information for the third-party open-source applications included with Oracle Retail POS Suite products.

Apache

Under the terms of the Apache Software Foundation ("Apache") license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

Apache License, Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- **2. Grant of Copyright License.** Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- **3. Grant of Patent License.** Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- **4. Redistribution.** You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- b. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- c. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- **5. Submission of Contributions.** Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- **6. Trademarks.** This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- **8. Limitation of Liability.** In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Artistic License

Under the terms of the Artistic license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

The Artistic License

The Artistic License

Preamble

The intent of this document is to state the conditions under which a Package may be copied, such that the Copyright Holder maintains some semblance of artistic control over the development of the package, while giving the users of the package the right to use and distribute the Package in a more-or-less customary fashion, plus the right to make reasonable modifications.

"Package" refers to the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection of files created through textual modification.

"Standard Version" refers to such a Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the wishes of the Copyright Holder.

"Copyright Holder" is whoever is named in the copyright or copyrights for the package.

"You" is you, if you're thinking about copying or distributing this Package.

"Reasonable copying fee" is whatever you can justify on the basis of media cost, duplication charges, time of people involved, and so on. (You will not be required to justify it to the Copyright Holder, but only to the computing community at large as a market that must bear the fee.)

"Freely Available" means that no fee is charged for the item itself, though there may be fees involved in handling the item. It also means that recipients of the item may redistribute it under the same conditions they received it.

- 1. You may make and give away verbatim copies of the source form of the Standard Version of this Package without restriction, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers.
- 2. You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications derived from the Public Domain or from the Copyright Holder. A Package modified in such a way shall still be considered the Standard Version.
- 3. You may otherwise modify your copy of this Package in any way, provided that you insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how andwhen you changed that file, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:

- a) place your modifications in the Public Domain or otherwise make them Freely Available, such as by posting said modifications to Usenet or an equivalent medium, or placing the modifications on a major archive site such as ftp.uu.net, or by allowing the Copyright Holder to include your modifications in the Standard Version of the Package.
- b) use the modified Package only within your corporation or organization.
- c) rename any non-standard executables so the names do not conflict with standard executables, which must also be provided, and provide a separate manual page for each non-standard executable that clearly documents how it differs from the Standard Version.
- d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 4. You may distribute the programs of this Package in object code or executable form, provided that you do at least ONE of the following:
- a) distribute a Standard Version of the executables and library files, together with instructions (in the manual page or equivalent) on where to get the Standard Version.
- b) accompany the distribution with the machine-readable source of the Package with your modifications.
- c) accompany any non-standard executables with their corresponding Standard Version executables, giving the non-standard executables non-standard names, and clearly documenting the differences in manual pages (or equivalent), together with instructions on where to get the Standard Version.
- d) make other distribution arrangements with the Copyright Holder.
- 5. You may charge a reasonable copying fee for any distribution of this Package. You may charge any fee you choose for support of this Package. You may not charge a fee for this Package itself. However, you may distribute this Package in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution provided that you do not advertise this Package as a product of your own.
- 6. The scripts and library files supplied as input to or produced as output from the programs of this Package do not automatically fall under the copyright of this Package, but belong to whomever generated them, and may be sold commercially, and may be aggregated with this Package.
- 7. C or perl subroutines supplied by you and linked into this Package shall not be considered part of this Package.
- 8. Aggregation of this Package with a commercial distribution is always permitted provided that the use of this Package is embedded; that is, when no overt attempt is made to make this Package's interfaces visible to the end user of the commercial distribution. Such use shall not be construed as a distribution of this Package.
- 9. The name of the Copyright Holder may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
- 10. THIS PACKAGE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

The End

Berkeley Software Distribution

Under the terms of the Berkeley Software Distribution ("BSD") license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

The BSD License

Copyright (c) < year >, < copyright holder > All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the <organization> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Free Software Foundation

Under the terms of the Free Software Foundation ("FSF") license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

International Business Machines

Under the terms of the International Business Machines Corporation, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

International License Agreement for Non-Warranted Programs

Part 1 - General Terms

PLEASE READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE USING THE PROGRAM. IBM WILL LICENSE THE PROGRAM TO YOU ONLY IF YOU FIRST ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. BY USING THE PROGRAM YOU AGREE TO THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, PROMPTLY RETURN THE UNUSED PROGRAM TO THE PARTY (EITHER IBM OR ITS RESELLER) FROM WHOM YOU ACQUIRED IT TO RECEIVE A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT YOU PAID.

The Program is owned by International Business Machines Corporation or one of its subsidiaries (IBM) or an IBM supplier, and is copyrighted and licensed, not sold.

The term "Program" means the original program and all whole or partial copies of it. A Program consists of machine-readable instructions, its components, data, audio-visual content (such as images, text, recordings, or pictures), and related licensed materials.

This Agreement includes Part 1 - General Terms and Part 2 - Country-unique Terms and is the complete agreement regarding the use of this Program, and replaces any prior oral or written communications between you and IBM. The terms of Part 2 may replace or modify those of Part 1.

1. License

Use of the Program

IBM grants you a nonexclusive license to use the Program.

You may 1) use the Program to the extent of authorizations you have acquired and 2) make and install copies to support the level of use authorized, providing you reproduce the copyright notice and any other legends of ownership on each copy, or partial copy, of the Program.

If you acquire this Program as a program upgrade, your authorization to use the Program from which you upgraded is terminated.

You will ensure that anyone who uses the Program does so only in compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

You may not 1) use, copy, modify, or distribute the Program except as provided in this Agreement; 2) reverse assemble, reverse compile, or otherwise translate the Program except as specifically permitted by law without the possibility of contractual waiver; or 3) sublicense, rent, or lease the Program.

Transfer of Rights and Obligations

You may transfer all your license rights and obligations under a Proof of Entitlement for the Program to another party by transferring the Proof of Entitlement and a copy of this Agreement and all documentation. The transfer of your license rights and obligations terminates your authorization to use the Program under the Proof of Entitlement.

2. Proof of Entitlement

The Proof of Entitlement for this Program is evidence of your authorization to use this Program and of your eligibility for future upgrade program prices (if announced) and potential special or promotional opportunities.

3. Charges and Taxes

IBM defines use for the Program for charging purposes and specifies it in the Proof of Entitlement. Charges are based on extent of use authorized. If you wish to increase the extent of use, notify IBM or its reseller and pay any applicable charges. IBM does not give refunds or credits for charges already due or paid.

If any authority imposes a duty, tax, levy or fee, excluding those based on IBM's net income, upon the Program supplied by IBM under this Agreement, then you agree to pay that amount as IBM specifies or supply exemption documentation.

4. No Warranty

SUBJECT TO ANY STATUTORY WARRANTIES WHICH CAN NOT BE EXCLUDED, IBM MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE WARRANTY OF NON-INFRINGEMENT AND THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, REGARDING THE PROGRAM OR TECHNICAL SUPPORT, IF ANY. IBM MAKES NO WARRANTY REGARDING THE CAPABILITY OF THE PROGRAM TO CORRECTLY PROCESS, PROVIDE AND/OR RECEIVE DATE DATA WITHIN AND BETWEEN THE 20TH AND 21ST CENTURIES.

The exclusion also applies to any of IBM's subcontractors, suppliers, or program developers (collectively called "Suppliers").

Manufacturers, suppliers, or publishers of non-IBM Programs may provide their own warranties.

5. Limitation of Liability

NEITHER IBM NOR ITS SUPPLIERS WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS, LOST SAVINGS, OR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR OTHER ECONOMIC CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF IBM IS INFORMED OF THEIR POSSIBILITY. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

6. General

Nothing in this Agreement affects any statutory rights of consumers that cannot be waived or limited by contract.

IBM may terminate your license if you fail to comply with the terms of this Agreement. If IBM does so, you must immediately destroy the Program and all copies you made of it.

You agree to comply with applicable export laws and regulations.

Neither you nor IBM will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than two years after the cause of action arose unless otherwise provided by local law without the possibility of contractual waiver or limitation.

Neither you nor IBM is responsible for failure to fulfill any obligations due to causes beyond its control.

IBM does not provide program services or technical support, unless IBM specifies otherwise.

The laws of the country in which you acquire the Program govern this Agreement, except 1) in Australia, the laws of the State or Territory in which the transaction is performed govern this Agreement; 2) in Albania, Armenia, Belarus, Bosnia/Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Croatia, Czech Republic, Georgia, Hungary, Kazakhstan, Kirghizia, Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia (FYROM), Moldova, Poland, Romania, Russia, Slovak Republic, Slovenia, Ukraine, and Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, the laws of Austria govern this Agreement; 3) in the United Kingdom, all disputes relating to this Agreement will be governed by English Law and will be submitted to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts; 4) in Canada, the laws in the Province of Ontario govern this Agreement; and 5) in the United States and Puerto Rico, and People's Republic of China, the laws of the State of New York govern this Agreement.

Part 2 - Country-unique Terms AUSTRALIA:

No Warranty (Section 4):

The following paragraph is added to this Section:

Although IBM specifies that there are no warranties, you may have certain rights under the Trade Practices Act 1974 or other legislation and are only limited to the extent permitted by the applicable legislation.

Limitation of Liability (Section 3):

The following paragraph is added to this Section:

Where IBM is in breach of a condition or warranty implied by the Trade Practices Act 1974, IBM's liability is limited to the repair or replacement of the goods, or the supply of equivalent goods. Where that condition or warranty relates to right to sell, quiet possession or clear title, or the goods are of a kind ordinarily acquired for personal, domestic or household use or consumption, then none of the limitations in this paragraph apply.

GERMANY:

No Warranty (Section 4):

The following paragraphs are added to this Section:

The minimum warranty period for Programs is six months.

In case a Program is delivered without Specifications, we will only warrant that the Program information correctly describes the Program and that the Program can be used according to the Program information. You have to check the usability according to the Program information within the "money-back guaranty" period.

Limitation of Liability (Section 5):

The following paragraph is added to this Section:

The limitations and exclusions specified in the Agreement will not apply to damages caused by IBM with fraud or gross negligence, and for express warranty.

INDIA:

General (Section 6):

The following replaces the fourth paragraph of this Section:

If no suit or other legal action is brought, within two years after the cause of action arose, in respect of any claim that either party may have against the other, the rights of the concerned party in respect of such claim will be forfeited and the other party will stand released from its obligations in respect of such claim.

IRELAND:

No Warranty (Section 4):

The following paragraph is added to this Section:

Except as expressly provided in these terms and conditions, all statutory conditions, including all warranties implied, but without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, all warranties implied by the Sale of Goods Act 1893 or the Sale of Goods and Supply of Services Act 1980 are hereby excluded.

ITALY:

Limitation of Liability (Section 5):

This Section is replaced by the following:

Unless otherwise provided by mandatory law, IBM is not liable for any damages which might arise.

NEW ZEALAND:

No Warranty (Section 4):

The following paragraph is added to this Section:

Although IBM specifies that there are no warranties, you may have certain rights under the Consumer Guarantees Act 1993 or other legislation which cannot be excluded or limited. The Consumer Guarantees Act 1993 will not apply in respect of any goods or services which IBM provides, if you require the goods and services for the purposes of a business as defined in that Act.

Limitation of Liability (Section 5):

The following paragraph is added to this Section:

Where Programs are not acquired for the purposes of a business as defined in the Consumer Guarantees Act 1993, the limitations in this Section are subject to the limitations in that Act.

PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA:

Charges (Section 3):

The following paragraph is added to the Section:

All banking charges incurred in the People's Republic of China will be borne by you and those incurred outside the People's Republic of China will be borne by IBM.

UNITED KINGDOM:

Limitation of Liability (Section 5):

The following paragraph is added to this Section at the end of the first paragraph:

The limitation of liability will not apply to any breach of IBM's obligations implied by Section 12 of the Sales of Goods Act 1979 or Section 2 of the Supply of Goods and Services Act 1982.

Z125-5589-01 (10/97)

JDOM Project

Under the terms of the JDOM Project license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

JDOM License

Copyright (C) 2000-2004 Jason Hunter & Brett McLaughlin. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the disclaimer that follows these conditions in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name "JDOM" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact <request_AT_jdom_DOT_org>.

4. Products derived from this software may not be called "JDOM", nor may "JDOM" appear in their name, without prior written permission from the JDOM Project Management < request_AT_jdom_DOT_org>.

In addition, we request (but do not require) that you include in the end-user documentation provided with the redistribution and/or in the software itself an acknowledgement equivalent to the following:

"This product includes software developed by the JDOM Project (http://www.jdom.org/)."

Alternatively, the acknowledgment may be graphical using the logos available at http://www.jdom.org/images/logos.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE IDOM AUTHORS OR THE PROJECT CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the JDOM Project and was originally created by Jason Hunter <jhunter_AT_jdom_ on the JDOM Project, please see http://www.jdom.org/>.

JGoodies

Under the terms of the JGoodies license, Oracle is required to provide the following

JGoodies License

https://jgoodies.dev.java.net

Copyright (C) 1998, Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the University of California, Berkeley nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

MX4J Project

Under the terms of the MX4J Project ("MX4J") license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

MX4J License Version 1.0

MX4J is released under an Apache-style license. In practice this means that you can do almost anything you want with the code, including its use in commercial software.

The actual text of the license is included below:

The MX4J License, Version 1.0

Copyright (c) 2001-2004 by the MX4J contributors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
 - "This product includes software developed by the MX4J project (http://mx4j.sourceforge.net)."
 - Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- The name "MX4J" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission.
 - For written permission, please contact biorn_steedom [at] users [dot] sourceforge [dot] net
- 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "MX4J", nor may "MX4J" appear in their name, without prior written permission of Simone Bordet.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE MX4I CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the MX4J project. For more information on MX4J, please see the MX4J website.

Open Source Initiative

Under the terms of the Open Source Initiative ("OSI") license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

The MIT License

Copyright (c) < year > < copyright holders >

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

World Wide Web Consortium

Under the terms of the World Wide Web Consortium ("W3C") license, Oracle is required to provide the following notices.

The W3C License

W3C® SOFTWARE NOTICE AND LICENSE

http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/2002/copyright-software-20021231

This work (and included software, documentation such as READMEs, or other related items) is being provided by the copyright holders under the following license. By obtaining, using and/or copying this work, you (the licensee) agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions.

Permission to copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation, with or without modification, for any purpose and without fee or royalty is hereby granted, provided that you include the following on ALL copies of the software and documentation or portions thereof, including modifications:

- 1. The full text of this NOTICE in a location viewable to users of the redistributed or derivative work.
- 2. Any pre-existing intellectual property disclaimers, notices, or terms and conditions. If none exist, the W3C Software Short Notice should be included (hypertext is preferred, text is permitted) within the body of any redistributed or derivative code.
- 3. Notice of any changes or modifications to the files, including the date changes were made. (We recommend you provide URIs to the location from which the code is derived.)

THIS SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS," AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, TRADEMARKS OR OTHER RIGHTS.

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION.

The name and trademarks of copyright holders may NOT be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to the software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this software and any associated documentation will at all times remain with copyright holders.